The last entry was July 2, 1815. The Rev. H. Montgomery succeeded to the Rectory in 1858.

St. Armand East.—The Rev. Canon Reid, D.D., followed Dr. Stewart in the charge of the United parishes, and became at their division in 1826, Rector of the Eastern portion; he still occupies the Church in which the late Bishop officiated, who habitually rode the 12 miles just traversed and by which the then missionary stations were separated. Frelighsburg was not embraced in the present series of meetings, but in passing we were glad of the opportunity of visiting the aged Rector and his family. We found him vigorous in mind but suffering from bodily indisposition, and were thankful to learn that he had obtained the services of an efficient assistant, and that the prospects of the Parish were encouraging.

Dunham.—A meeting was held the same evening in the Church erected during the ministry of Archdeacon Scott. The present Rector, Dr. Scott, assumed the charge in 1848, as successor of Mr. Cotton, the first Rector, and still labours alone in his extensive field. The attendance was highly respectable; and additional solemnity was imparted by the sudden death of a valued nomber of the congregation. The parish is perhaps second to none in the Townships in point of position and resources. The property already obtained by voluntary effort, including the Church building is, we understand, worth \$7,000, and we are disposed to think that very much will yet be accomplished by the liberality of this favoured people.

When the Archdeacon commenced his labours he had no less than ten Townships under his charge, with an extent of 600 square miles, and has been known to travel in one day, forty miles on horse-back, and to perform three services. Such efforts could not but tell on a constitution even more than ordinarily robust; and we should be glad to hear of his soon obtaining a co-worker who might share in his labours.

Brome Corner and Knowlton.—On Tuesday we reached Brome Corner, and at two o'clock attended a missionary Meeting in the Church erected under the ministry of the Rev. R. Lindsay, Incumbent of Brome. It is certainly a model of its kind—was built at at a cost of \$1650, and consecrated in June 1859. It will accommodate 150 persons.

The same evening a large and interesting meeting was held at Knowlton, Brome, in the substantial school building erected by Colonel Knowlton, and deeded to the Church. The labours of the Incumbent in this important field are, we believe, unsurpassed by any other clergyman in the Province; and that the results are not inadequate, may be learned from the printed reports of the Church Society. Several thousand dollars, have alrendy been subscribed towards providing a partial endowment; and there is every indication of life and spiritual progress.

Froste Village.—Is eight miles from Knowlton; and has been served for the last 11 years by the Rev. David Lindsay, brother of the Incumbent at Brome.

Hand in hand have these brothers laboured for the spread of the Gospel in the Eastern Townships, and we feel that the Church owes to them